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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI [ _
FROM: SAC, MIAMI (2-372) ( RUC )

SUBJECT: RUDOLPH RICHARD DAVIS Jr.
Delegateﬁgghxl n Democratlc

NM; IS - CUBA
00: New Orleans
Re New Orleans airtel to Bureau, 5/22/64.

Enclosed for Bureau are 12 copies of a letterhead
memorandum setting forth information regarding cap tioned
subject. Sufficient extra copies of LHM being sent New
York and New Orleans for local dlssemlnatlon, if considered
desirable.

Copies of this LHM designated for local dissemina-
tion at Miami as follows: CIA, INS, ONI, OSI, U. S. Border
Patrol, G-2, Co-ordinator of Cuban Affairs, FAA, U, S.
Customs and’ U. S. Coast Guard. "

Per New Orleans airtel lead for Miami, ACELO PEDROSO
source of information in Miami 2~353, which case had to do
with a plan to bomb Cuban o0il refineries in mid 1963, was
contacted on 6/26/64 and advised he had no information in
this matter.

MM 639~S, who is in daily contact with ANGEL
VEGA of the MDC, has advised that the MD S no military

plans for use of airplanes against Cuba. ,Wﬁﬁgwm)
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